
 

 

 

Questions and Answers 

RFQ-HCR-SYR-2024-59 

Provision of rehabilitation services for primary health centers in Damascus and rural 
Damascus 

 Question UNHCR Response 

1 
Will the centres remain operational during the 
rehabilitation works? 

Yes, the centres will remain operational. Bidders should 
plan their work accordingly. 
 

2 

in the ToR, it is mentioned that “Samples of each 
item must be submitted to the supervision team for 
approval before installation” Is it possible that the 
committees to reject items? 

for the awarded supplier, samples are required to 
ensure compliance with the technical specifications 
detailed in their tender proposal. Samples also may 
require selecting appropriate colours, model etc. 
 

3 

In the Location 5, Saeeda Zeinab, Item 1.7.4 
“Provision and installation of base cabinets”, please 
provide the dimension of the cabinets  

The height does not exceed 80cm, and the depth is up 
to 60cm.  

4 

In the Location 5, Saeeda Zeinab, Item, Providing 
and installing lithium batteries 48v 200ah with 
accessories. Please confirm the accurate capacity 
requirement as there's a discrepancy between the 
Bill of Quantities (BoQ) and Terms of Reference 
(ToR)." (200 or 300 ah) 

300 Ah 
Annex B “Bill of Quantities (BOQ)” and Annex E 
“Financial Offer Form” have been revised as necessary. 

5 

In location 4: Maarabani,  

 Question 1, Provision and installation a 
solar power panels with accessories. Please 
confirm the number of solar panels  

 Question 2, Provision and installation 
lithium batteries 50 KV with accessories. 
Please confirm the accurate capacity 
requirement as there's a discrepancy 
between the Bill of Quantities (BoQ) and 
Terms of Reference (ToR)." 50 or 30 

Question 1: 10 solar panels.  
 
Question 2: 30 KV 
Annex B “Bill of Quantities (BOQ)” and Annex E 
“Financial Offer Form” have been revised as necessary. 
 



6 

In the Location 3, Jdaidet Artouz, Providing and 
installing lithium batteries 48v 200ah with 
accessories. Please confirm the accurate capacity 
requirement as there's a discrepancy between the 
Bill of Quantities (BoQ) and Terms of Reference 
(ToR)." (200 or 300 ah) 

200 Ah 
Annex A3 Location3 ToR Jdaidet Artouz has been 
revised as necessary. 
 

 


